Mississippi Department of Education
Hank M. Bounds, Ph.D., State Superintendent of Education

Kristopher Kaase, Ph.D., Deputy State Superintendent ¢ Instructional Programs and Services

Office of Curriculum and Instruction
Trecina Green  Director « 601-359-2586 « FAX: 601-359-2040

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents
State Special Schools Administrators
Accredited Non-Public Schools Administrators

FROM: Trecina Green, Bureau Director
Office of Curriculum and Instruction

DATE: September 22, 2008

SUBJECT: 2008 Textbook Administration Handbook

The State Board of Education has approved the 2008 Textbook Administration Handbook Rules
and Regulations. The approved document is available on the Mississippi Department of
Education’s website at www.mde.k12.ms.us/textbook/textbooks.htm. Click on the “Schools”
tool bar, located on the left side of the web page.

If you have any questions regarding the Textbook Adoption Process, contact Kim Esco-Collins,
Director of the Office of Textbooks at (601) 354-7543.
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C: Dr. Hank Bounds
Dr. Kristopher Kaase
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